Racine Water and
Wastewater Utilities

Keith E. Haas, PE.
General Manager

City of Racine, Wisconsin

MEMORANDUM

DATE: March 8§, 2022
TO: Board of Waterworks Commissioners

FROM: Michael Gitter W&
Interim General Manager

SUBJECT: Contract W-22-3, Bid Opening —2022 Pavement Restoration

Michael L. Gitter, PE

Chief of Operations
Kenneth M. Scolaro, C.PA.
Administrative Manager
Chad W. Regalia, PE.
Chief Engineer

On March 8, 2022, the Utility opened bids on the subject project. The following bids were received:

Conventional Concrete Systems.
Primoris Electric Inc

Beardsley Concrete LLC.
Asphalt Contractors, Inc.

A.W. Oakes & Son, Inc.
Forward Equipment LLC.

$ 335,170.00
$ 340,795.00
$ 341,845.00
$ 376,785.00
$ 431,745.00
$ 436,400.00

The lowest responsible bidder is Conventional Concrete Systems. at a bid price of $335,170.00.

I recommend that the contract be awarded to Concrete Systems. at their bid amount of $335,170.00.

The engineer’s estimate on this project is $350,000.00.

MGleg
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